Elmer, Linda
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From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Elmer, Linda
Subject: FW: Please adopt the People's Flag of Milwaukee as the official city flag

Another.,

Jim Owczarski, CMC
City Clerk
(414)-286-2998
@mkeclerk

----- Original Message——---

From: Witte, Sally

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Owczarski, Jim

Subject: FW: Please adopt the People's Flag of Milwaukee as the official city flag

From: Mayor Tom Barrett

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Witte, Sally; Ramos, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Please adopt the People's Flag of Milwaukee as the official city flag

From: Peter Todd [mailto:ptodd@fred-inc.com]

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 8:49 PM

To: Mayor Tom Barrett <mayor@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Please adopt the People's Flag of Milwaukee as the official city flag

Hello Mayor Barrett,

I'm contacting you in support of the People's Flag of Milwaukee.

Please encourage the Common Council to vote for the adoption of the People's Flag as the official city flag.
Thank you,

Peter Todd

Sent from my iPhone



